
From: Hitson, Brian J
Sent: 4/22/2011 5:05:55 PM

RedactedLai, Peter (peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov);
RedactedTo:
Redacted ; steve.galanter@sce.com

t stcvc .gal an tcr@sce.com): [Redacted
| Redacted ] Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); ABesa@SempraUtilities.com 
(ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); 
Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com (Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com); laura.kimes@sce.com 
(laura.kimes@sce.com); Michelle.Thomas@sce.com (Michelle.Thomas@sce.com); 
PFord@semprautilities.com (PFord@semprautilities.com); Steven.Long@sce.com 
(Steven.Long@sce.com)

Redacted Skala, PeteCc:
(pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov);[Redacted

Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Draft workpaper collaboration process

Thank you Peter. We look forward to reviewing Energy Division's revisions and attempting to reach 
closure on the key workpaper collaboration concepts later next week.

Have a nice weekend as well.

Brian

From: Lai, Peter [mailto:peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday. April 22. 2011 4:42 PM ^
To: Redacted Steve.Galanter@SCE.com; | Redacted ______i______
abesa@semprautilities.com; Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com; don.arambula@sce.com; 
michelle.thomas@sce.com; PFord@semprautilities.com; Steven.Long@sce.com; Laura.Kimes@sce.com;
Ramaiya, Shilpa R----------------------------------------------
Cc: Skala, Pete; Redacted
Subject: RE: Draft workpaper collaboration process

Baker, Simon

Hi All,

Please see attached ED’s revision of the PG&E draft doc. I’ve you all a clean ED version as it is easier 
to read. I’ve attached PG&E’s original draft in the event you might wish to merge and compare the two 
docs.

After you’ve had a chance to review, let schedule a conference call next week to discuss, and find a set
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monthly meeting day and time. I will send out a doodle.com poll to get some dates from you all. I do 
not wish to spend too much time to word smith this document as we simply should begin the process. I 
appreciate PG&E, and SCE, being proactive on this.

Thanks, and have a nice weekend.

Peter

prom; Redacted_____ __________ _____
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:38 PM
To: Lai, Peter ___________________________________
Cc: Steve.Galanter@SCE.com; [Redacted_____________________________ ______________
abesa@semprautilities.com; Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com; don.arambula@sce.com:lRedacted_____ _
michelle.thomas@sce.com; PFord@semprautilities.com; Steven.Long@sce.com; Laura.Kimes@sce.com; 
Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: Draft workpaper collaboration process

Hello Peter-

I am attaching a draft version of the workpaper collaboration process document for ED's comment. 
PG&E and SCE have provided edits and we haven't received any from Sempra yet.

If the ED is close to agreement with the process let us know and we will schedule a conference call to 
discuss it. If you would like to send us any edits please cc: the list on this email.

«Workpaper Collaboration Discussion Points 3-29.docx» 
Thank you,

Redacted
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